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TO:  Rick McGuire, Town Manager 
   
FROM: Bruce K. Hoar, Public Works Director 
 
CC:  Lisa Sheltra, Assistant Director  
 
DATE: November 14, 2013 
 
RE: Planning Timeline for MS4 Compliance 
 
The MS4 permit has some strict timelines and some that are not as well defined.  
There is a schedule, attached, for when certain reports and mile stones need to be done 
and implemented.  Our draft Flow Restoration Plan (FRP) was developed using a 
grant that was awarded to us by Dubois & King as part of a 50 year anniversary grant 
that they developed.  The original timeline in the MS4 permit, before changes were 
adopted, was for 10 years which was the timeline in the draft FRP.   When the final 
MS4 permit was signed by Commissioner Mears the timeline was changed.  The 
maximum time for a Flow Restoration Plan (FRP) to be completed could be up to 20 
years.  The plan is to be submitted by the town with a schedule showing how much 
time will be needed to implement all the requirements.  The FRP timeline has to be 
approved by the Agency of Natural Resources.  Our preliminary capital time line is 
based on a 15 year period.  The draft FRP will need to be updated to make sure that 
all the requirements of the MS4 permit are satisfied.  The FRP should follow the 
preliminary capital plan.  The MS4 permit itself is for five years.   
 
The estimated total cost in our draft FRP is $6,068,532.  The town’s portion of this is 
around 1.1 million dollars and the remaining is for improvements to expired permits 
that are part of the draft plan.  Also part of the cost of the requirements under the MS4 
permit is flow monitoring for approximately twenty thousand a year and projects that 
have been identified in the Town Wide Watershed Improvement Program at a rough 
estimate of $3,000,000.   
 
There are many requirements, as the attached schedule shows, but the above deals 
with what could be considered the critical path of the permit requirements.   
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